Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: MOM WPD (MOM) <mom_wpd@mom.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 8:19 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: {eFeedback}20220603_MOMWEBSITE 20220603_f092312102
MOM:037220000849

Dear Mr Chew

Thank you for your e-feedback dated 3 June 2022.

You may note that our ministry treats all information of foreign employees working in Singapore as confidential.
Hence, we are unable to accede to your request.

Yours Sincerely
Sutra Binte Mohamad Kamal (Ms)

Executive, Corporate Services

Work Pass Division. Ministry of Manpower. Get answers faster, simpler at www.mom.gov.sg

Vision: Values:

Connect with us on Facebook or Linkedin or Telegram

WARNING: This e-mail transmission is intended only for the addressee. Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not
the intended addressee, you should delete it and must not copy, distribute it or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this
email to any unauthorised person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act(Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this by
mistake. DISCLAIMER: Any foregoing statements of opinion made by MOM are for your general information. They are not legal opinions and are not binding
on any person adjudicating any claim or action in any court, tribunal or other process. If you are unclear about your legal obligations, you should seek
independent legal advice

------------------- Original Message -------------------

From: feedback@dcapps.sg;

Received: Fri Jun 03 2022 09:25:06 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time)
To: mom_crm_portal@mom.gov.sg;

Subject: {eFeedback}20220603_MOMWEBSITE 20220603_f092312102

Your Email Address || chewht@Ikkauto.com
Your Name | | Chew Hsiao Tong

Contact Number (Home) | |

Contact Number (Mobile) | |

Contact Number (Office) | | XXXX3197
Channel | | eFeedback

Designation | |

Source || Web



Id || 20220603 _f092312102

Category | |

Option || About Employment Pass, S Pass & other passes

Attachments || 1

Report On || 03/06/2022 09:23AM

FIN No ||

NRIC No | | SXXXXX91G

Passport No | |

Workpermit No | |

Queue Name || MOM CC - WPD emails

Identification Type || NRIC

Identification Number | | SXXXXX91G

Customer Profile | | General Public

Interaction Type | | General Enquiry

Employer Involved | | Not Applicable

Subject | |

Message | | We, LKK Auto Consultants PL have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic
accident claims involving military vehicles. There was an motor accident happened on 06/02/2021 at Jurong Island
Hwy involving the driver Mookaiyan Thalapathi from VHL Enginnering Pte Ltd. VHL claimed that Mookaiyan
Thalapathi had left the company on 08/12/2021. We have checked on MOM website that there is S Pass application
is being processed for Mookaiyan Thalapathi. We are instructed by MINDEF to check if Mookaiyan Thalapathi is now
working/staying in Singapore and under which company(Employer). Please advise if you are able to assist on our
enquiry. Thank you. Hsiao Tong (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd). Tel: 6742 3197. Email: chewht@lkkauto.com
Attachment:MOM _ Check a Work Pass_030622.pdf

Worker's identification type:FIN

Worker's identification number:GXXXXX33U

Employer's name:Mookaiyan Thalapathi

Employer's UEN or CSN:

Other information | |

Identification number: XXXXX491G

Contact number: XXXX3197

Option: XXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXKXKKXKXXKKXXXXXXXXXXX X sses



